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Falkirk Laurieston St Columba’s was disjoined from Falkirk Parish and erected as a quoad 
sacra parish on 14 July 1914.  The congregation took the name St Columba's but had 
previously been known as Laurieston Mission Church.   
 
The congregation united with Laurieston West on 25 April 1945 to form Laurieston Parish 
Church, which was linked with Redding and Westquarter Church in 1980. 
 
Reference 
Code 

Date Brief Description 

CH2/1641/1/1 29 Sep 1914-26 Feb 1945 Kirk session minutes. 
CH2/1641/2/1 25 Apr 1892-27 Jan 1913 Minutes of Managers' meetings, and of other 

church committee meetings.  Mostly from 
Laurieston Mission Church (which later 
became Laurieston St Columba's Church). 

CH2/1641/3/1 1894-1944 Accounts book with income and expenditure 
shown on an annual basis. 

CH2/1641/3/2 1933-1939 Accounts book with income and expenditure 
shown on a monthly basis. 

CH2/1641/3/3 1940-1945 Accounts book with income and expenditure 
shown on a monthly basis. 

CH2/1641/4/1 1921-1939 Communion Roll. 
CH2/1641/5/1 1898-1945 Baptismal Register. 
CH2/1641/6/1 1914-1945 Marriage Proclamation Register. 
CH2/1641/9/1 1922-1945 Roll of Young People. 
 


